R T P A

ok [ -

50 W, Mission xxxooocoooooor
December 18, 1958

Mr, O. W, Sorenssn
Uranium Corporation of America

Failing Building
Portland 4, Oregon

Dear Mr. Sorensen:

Responding to your lstter of December 1, Mr. R. N. Roby,
3436 Taft Drive, Spokane, Washington, is a mining engineer of con-
siderable experisnce and might fit the po-ition you have in mind on
a resident basis,

My previous supervisor while with the Cyprus organization,
is now "free lance” and might be imterested in a non-resident fee or

retainer position. His address is: Blair W. Stewart, 1934 N, Oxford
Avenue, Hollywood 27, California.

A friend, Jack Byrd, has been occupied as a contract miner
for a long period of time. My last address for him was York, Montana.

Another friend, George Blackbird, Pinehurst, Idaho, is a
first-class contract miner,

Very truly yours,

S. K. Garrett
SKGim)
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URANIUM CORPORATION OF AMERICA
A MONTANA CORPORATION

FAILING BUILDING
PORTLAND 4, OREGON
CAPITOL 6-6297

P. O. Box 449

December 1, 1958

Mr. S. K. Garrett

c¢/o Sunshine Mining Company
Peyton Building

Spokane, Washington

Dear Mr. Garrett:

We are interested in making contact
with a top flight executive type managing engineer
and also would appreciate the names and addresses
of some good contract miners if you know any you
can recommend.

Would appreciate any cooperation that you
might give us in keeping this matter confidential.

Very truly yours,

URANIUM CORPORATION OF AMERICA

O. W. Sorensen
Executive Vice President
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URANIUM CORPORATION OF AMERICA
A MONTANA CORPORATION

527 FAILING BUILDING
PORTLAND 4, O0REGON
CAriToL 6-3819

September 17, 1957 ‘,Q@NIAQEQQ%%;
) A

’,‘g% g&P 1981 g
{ g\m\ Q&“\“‘”m B

Mr. Bob Anderson
Sunshine Mining Company
Peyton Bullding
Spokane, Washington

Dear Bob:

Enclosed please find a copy of the data in our files
on the lime-stone property that we discussed. There are
& number of owners in this compound of properties and it
would require considerable negotiation. Our negotiations
~thus far lead us to believe that we could deliver the
compound of properties for a total price of somewhere in
‘the neighborhood of $350,000.00. Several Geologists that
I am personally acguainted with have expressed the opinion
that this is the best looking open pit lime property on the
West Coast. However, not knowing too much about the non-
metallics, I would not have a qualified opinion. We have
8 local Geologist who is entirely familiar with this property
and who is one of the principle owners, he would be glad
to furnish any additional information you might require.
If this 1s of interest to you let me know and we will work
from there.

Regarding the Barite, a friend of mine tells me there
are two massive deposits in Montana that offer large potential.
So far I have not obtained all the data or reports, however,
if you wish me to do so I will be glad to dig into the matter
further.

Regarding the Dailey property at Wickes, I hope it will
be convenient for you to check that property out yet this
month as we are interested in working out a joint venture with
an operator to further explore both the high grade and low
grede and economic possibillties of ore at the Dalley. Our
DMEA program of half a million dollars, to be spent on the
mine in exploration is designed to further explore and prove
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Bob Anderson

or disprove sufficient ore bodles of economic interest.
Expansion of our program at the property necessarily depends
on the final approval of this loan. However, ve would much
prefer a joint venture with Sunshine as we know you have the
operating personell and know-how. If the low grade does not
hold up or prove feasable, it might be possible to develop
some wide sections and ore shoots at the intersection on the
high grade veins. It is apparent there are quite a number
of targets to shoot at in this property, however, it was
never our intention to get into the operation business as

I explained to you previously. We are in fact;“ﬁust pros-
pectors and would like to continue our program of exploration
on some 37 other properties that we hold title to.

If we can be of service to you in any way, please let
us know.

Very truly yours,

URANIUM CORPORATION OF AMERICA

By C/?MW/

0. W. Sorensen
Vice President
OWS:1ma
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We wish you luck, . ' : _ N
' o Very truly yours,
GRANT'S PASS LINE PRODUCTS, INC.

By

Zecretory and I surer
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